INDUSTRIA FUEGUINA DE RELOJERIA ELECTRONICA SA
SARMIENTO 2920 9420 RIO GRANDE, Argentina 9420
Email: marcelo.zunino@kmgfueguina.com.ar Tel.: 1152827400-11

Attestation Letter

2017-05-10

To:

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

Dear Sir or Madam:

The main chip, model: MT6737, installed in our product 4G Smart Phone,

FCC ID: 2ALP3T1, which supports 5G WiFi functions. For use in the US, this chip will
not support/ the 5G WiFi functions. The 5G WiFi functions has been shielded by the
manufacturer using the software. And also shielded the LTE bands via using software
except LTE band 2&4 .

Sincerely,

Signature:

JOSE RUSSO
Head of product development



